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1 SPOKANE, WASHI NGTON; SEPTEMBER 20, 2016;

2 6: 00 P. M

3

4 CHAI RVAN DANNER:  All right. Good eveni ng.

5| And thank you all for comng this evening.

6 This is a public comment hearing of the

7| Uilities and Transportation Comm ssion in the matter of
8| Avista general rate case. This is Docket UE-160228 and

9| UG 160229.

10 The purpose of a public rate case is for us

11| to listen to the concerns of custoners of Avista and

12 | other nenbers of the comunity who may have perspectives
13| they would like to share for the Conmm ssion to consi der

14| as it considers the request by Avista to increase its

15 | rates.

16 On February 19th, 2016 Avista filed a

17| request with the UTC, Uilities and Transportation

18 | Conmmission, to increase its electric and natural gas

19| rates for both services.

20 Avi sta proposes an 18-nonth rate plan. For

21| the first 12 nonths, Avista asks for an increase of

22| $38.6 million, or 7.8 percent, in electricity rates and

23| $4.4 nmllion, or 5 percent, in natural gas rates.

24 The new rates would go into effect in

25| January 2017.
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1 For the remaining six nonths, Avista asks

2| for an additional increase of $10.3 mllion, or 3.9

3| percent, for electric rates and $900, 000, or 1.8

4 | percent, for natural gas rates.

5 These increases would go into effect in

6| January 2018.

7 In addition, Avista asks for an increase in
8| residential electric custonmer charge from $8.50 to $9.50
9| and natural gas residential customer charges from$9 to
10 | $9. 50.

11 This is a public comment hearing. W wll
12 | al so have an adjudicative hearing, a full hearing, at
13 | the Comm ssion headquarters in A ynpia, Washington on
14 | Cctober 12th, 2016. W expect that hearing to go on for
15 | several days.

16 And we will issue an order sonetine this

17| winter, and hopefully the newrates or -- we wll be

18 | finished in the end of the year, and the new rates wl |
19| go into effect in January 2017 if the request is

20 | approved.

21 W are going to watch a short video -- it's
22 | about five mnutes long -- that describes the UTC

23 | processes. And | hope that you will find it

24| informative. And then we will take comrents fromthe

25 | public.
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1 Thank you.
2 | wanted to add before we start. | should
3| have introduced nyself. |'m Dave Danner. |'mthe chair

4| of the Commi ssion. The UTC is a three-nenber

5| comm ssion. M colleagues, Philip Jones and Ann

6 | Rendahl, are not participating in the hearing tonight,
7| but they will be reading the transcripts of the hearing

8| as part of their consideration of this rate case as

91 well.

10 Thank you.

11 (The video was pl ayed.)

12 CHAI RVAN DANNER: Al right. Thank you.
13 So we have two people signed up to testify

14 | tonight or to provide coments tonight.

15 And so I'd like to start with Jerry Bi shop.
16 Wul d you cone forward.

17 VR. Bl SHOP:  Yes.

18 CHAI RVAN DANNER:  Thank you, M. Bi shop.

19 So | need to swear you in.

20 (M. Bishop was sworn.)

21 CHAI RVAN DANNER:  And are you an Avi sta

22 cust omer ?

23 MR. BI SHOP: Yes, | am
24 CHAI RVAN DANNER:  And what community do you
25| live in?
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1 MR BISHOP: | livein -- well, I livein
2 | Spokane County. | have properties in Spokane County,
3| and | live there, too.

4 CHAI RVAN DANNER: Al right. Thank you.

5 Pr oceed.

6 MR BI SHOP: (Ckay.
7 | -- well, | cane here because | have --
8 | have rental properties. And sone of mne -- well, |

9| have one property that's nore for | owincone tenants.

10 And to nost of us, $10, $20, $30 extra on a bill isn't

11| going to hurt us nuch. But for say that one tenant,

12| it's going to hurt her quite a bit. And so she would

13 | then | ean on governnent assistance, |ike SNAP, so

14 | taxpayer noney, to pay her bills. And | think that that

15 concerns ne a little bit, that the nonies that Avista is

16 | being paid is actually subsidized by taxpayers.

17 When | -- when | think of ny own situation,

18 if I lived across the street fromwhere | live, | would

19| pay 5- to $600 | ess per year just by being an Inland

20 | Power & Light custonmer. M neighbors, if they use the

21| same power as | do, would pay 5- to $600 | ess per year.

22 And so | feel |ike gosh, that's not fair.

23| I'd like to just plug into Inland Power |ine. Because |

24 | know the power lines all serve the sane people. They're

25| not separated. So | think I find sone inequity there.
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1 And when | think of Avista, | think this is
2 | an amazing conpany for Spokane. | nean we have this

3| amazing conpany in our mdst. The CEOis the highest

4| paid CEOin the history of Spokane.

5 And as far as a utility conpany, ny brother
6| tells nme | shouldn't beef about nmy 5- and $600 | oss per
7| year. | should just get on board and invest in Avista.
8| And he refers nme to the business pages of the

9 | Spokesman- Revi ew, because the business page and the

10 | front page of the Spokesman are quite different.

11 On the business page, you'll see that Avista
12 | weathers the storm be it ice storm w ndstormor a

13| recession storm Avista weathers the storm And their
14| rates go up and up and up in spite of those events.

15| Long- or short-termevents, Avista's rates go up. And
16 | so do the returns for investors.

17 And that's a great plug for Avista as a

18 | business. And like ny brother says, utilities aren't
19 | sexy. But they're stable. Because you have a

20 | collective audi ence, perhaps, or client base. But, you
21 | know, |ike a nonopoly.

22 And when it keeps -- when the rates can keep
23 | going up and up and up, why wouldn't an investor go

24| there? |It's safe.

25 And | asked him so why doesn't the
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1] Uility -- the UTC requlate that? Because | know the
2| Attorney General has given comment and said Avista

3| should actually lower its rates. Not raise them

4 But the pattern seens to be Avista asks for

S| 7 to 10 percent, and the UTC grants 3.5 to 5 percent.

6| It's alnost like an unwitten deal. You ask for a
7| dollar, we'll give you 50 cents on the dollar.
8 And | kind of wonder why at sone -- why

9| sonetines Avista wouldn't be told, you know, you haven't
10 | really inproved your infrastructure.

11 Because that guy that lives across the

12 | street fromlInland Power & Light, he | ost power for the
13 | sane anount of tine as those Inland Power & Light

14 | custoners, and yet he's paying nore. And he's asking,
15| "wWay am | paying nore and getting the sanme service?

16 | Shouldn't | get nore for nmy noney if |I'm paying nore?

17| That's how it usually works in Anerica."

18 | would say that | didn't understand the

19| UTC s commission until | saw that video. | would Iike
20| to see the UTC put that video up as point and perhaps

21 | have the Attorney General's office put up counterpoint.
22 Because in ny view, that cane across as very
23| pro-utility. And it didn't give the side of the poor,
24 | the working poor, the elderly. And when their rates go

25| up, they eat less. And their stress |level goes up. And
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1| their quality of |ife goes down.

2 And |'mpretty sure that if Avista can

3| afford to pay soneone as nuch as they pay their CEO --
4| no disrespect intended -- and, you know, | appreciate
5| our -- you know, our econom c system-- but he -- he
6| could do with Iess, and they could do with a little

7| nore, | think, help.

8 Avista relies on the taxpayer to help the
9| poor. And | know they do their fundraiser thing, but
10 | nobody really contributes to that. It's left to the
11 | taxpayer to hel p the poor.

12 So | just want to conclude by saying |

13 | appreciate that Avista is a great conpany. And maybe |
14 | should take ny brother's advice and invest in Avista.
15| But | feel like, you know, | live on a river and the
16 | river flows through ny property into Avista's coffers.
17| That's our water that they're getting all this noney

18| from So |I'mpaying for themin a few different ways:

19| My water, ny river, ny bill, and then ny taxes.
20 And so | would like to see Avista maybe open
21| up their lines to where any conpany -- | can buy power

22 | fromany conpany. They all use the sane power |ines.
23| And maybe if the UTC woul d consider well, | see your CEO
24 | and your investor returns have gone up, but what have

25| you really done for the poor, the elderly, those who are
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1] in great need?
2 Thank you for your tine.
3 CHAI RVAN DANNER:  All right. Thank you very

4| much, M. Bishop.

5 This is not a -- the kind of hearing where
6| you and | can get into a give and take. So a lot of the
7| points you raise, though, if you do want to have

8 | discussions with anyone --

9 MR, BISHOP: | woul d, actually.

10 CHAI RVAN DANNER:  -- we do have fol ks

11| tonight fromthe Attorney General's office. M. Lisa
12 | Gafken is in the audi ence, and of course the conpany

13 | representatives are here as well.

14 But 1| will take what you' re saying that as
15| far as you suggested there m ght be an unwitten deal, |
16 | want to strongly say there is not.

17 Many of your concerns about the inpact of

18 | higher rates on the poor and so forth are things that

19 | certainly those are things we consider.

20 And your comments | think are very wel

21| stated, and I'll take theminto consideration.

22 MR. BI SHOP: Thank you very nuch. Thank

23 | you.

24 CHAI RVAN DANNER:  All right. Bruce Lockert

25 conme forward.
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1 M. Lockert?

2 MR, LOCKERT: Yes.

3 It's alnost |ike going to court. You don't
4 | speak into your m crophone.

5 CHAI RVAN DANNER:  I'msorry. | will be

6 | |ouder.

7 MR, LOCKERT: Ckay.

8 CHAI RVAN DANNER:  Woul d you pl ease rai se

9| your right hand.

10 MR LOCKERT: Wat's that?

11 CHAl RVAN DANNER: W/ | you raise your right
12 | hand, please, and | will swear you in.

13 MR. LOCKERT: Al | can see is your lips

14 | goi ng.

15 CHAI RVAN DANNER:  All right. Can you hear
16 | nme now?

17 MR. LOCKERT: | can hear you now.

18 CHAI RVAN DANNER: Okay. Wbuld you rai se

19 | your right hand.

20 MR. LOCKERT: Well, anyway, you may not |ike
21 | that comrent, but it's a true statenent. They whi sper.
22 CHAIl RMAN DANNER:  So M. -- so, M. Lockert,
23| | need you to raise your hand like this --

24 MR. LOCKERT: Gkay. Well, anyway --

25 CHAIl RMVAN DANNER:  No. So | need to swear
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1] you in.

2 (M. Lockert was sworn.)

3 CHAIl RVAN DANNER: Okay. Thank you.

4 Now you nmay begin.

5 MR. LOCKERT: Okay. I|I'ma retired Air Force

6 | avionics nmaintenance superintendent, so |'mused to this
7| sort of thing.

8 Anyway, | saw the article on the Internet

9] and went to the UTC about they had a hearing about

10 | prices increasing.

11 | know Avista is basically a good

12 | corporation. 1974 when | got out of the service, for

13 | about a year | worked for them And basically they do
14 | provide a service, just |like your novie says, |ike

15 | wupdating technol ogy as well as providing service. And
16 | they're connected to the national electric grid, which
17| is a national resource. Anerica would not work as it

18 | does now, it would fail, if it didn't have the

19 | electricity.

20 So the price increase that |'m experiencing
21| is from1l- -- well, it's an annual average from $115 to
22 | $141, which is not a big increase, because | also

23 | renmenber what Enron did, which is a whole ot nore. And
24 | got less for what that was. But price increases is how

25| Enron got investigated. But |I'mnot saying investigate
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1| Avista, because the price increase is not that great. |
2| can still afford it.

3 But what | would say is this: |Is that there
4 | are sone other people who are affected by these

5| increases and one of themis like ny grocery store,

6 | Safeways. Safeways, | pay nore of a cost increase now

7| at Safeways than | do with Avista. M food costs a

8| whole ot nore than their increase.

9 So what | would say offhand is this: Is

10 | that across Anerica there's a lot of price increases.

11| And fromthe Depression, when | bought ny hone in 2004,
12| the Fannie Mac Form 70 says it was worth $165, 000. Then
13| in 2011, | had another Fannie Mac Form 70, and it said

14| it was only worth $55, 000.

15 But now, the only price increase -- decrease
16 | | got was fromthe Spokane County Assessor's office by
17 | about $12,000 for collecting taxes. |In other words,

18 | it's staying up.

19 But Cbama says the recovery is getting

20 | prices back up to bubble prices. But all the other

21 | prices are going up the sane way. And across the board
22| it's not exactly -- Avista's only a small player that

23 | way. But across the board, nationw de, prices are going
24 | up.

25 | don't mind the price increases as |ong
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1| as -- like for infrastructure, we read about this floods
2| down South. WMaybe those cables should be buried in

3| concrete tubes so that they're not affected by nature.

4 W had an ice stormin Spokane even. Maybe
5| we should be burying cables too. So if you have

6| infrastructure changes, at |east nature's not going to

7| destroy it or sonme drunk run into that pole with his

8| car.

9 But the thing is, those -- being part of the
10 | national asset as electric grid, there needs to be a

11| type of infrastructure -- if it were to maintain it,

12 | change it to what it can be approved or if they want to
13 | change it altogether, do so.

14 | don't recommend having Avista have a

15 | conpetitor |like Ma Bell did, which was Contast. Contast

16 | broke up Ma Bell. It then started using Ma Bell's
17| wires. So | don't -- | do not recomend Avista being
18 | broken up at all, even though they have a protected

19 | turf. Basically they provide a good service for all

20 | these years.

21 So | do not recommend breaking them up at

22 | all, because of what Contast did. And now Contast is in
23| court many tinmes for nonopoly actions.

24 So there's a difference in corporations.

25| |'d say that Avista is nore |ooking out for its
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1| custoners than many others.

2 | remenber being in Seattle for a while
3| stationed at McChord. | renenber what ny electric bil
4| was back then. Present day electric bill in Spokane is

5| not anywhere near that.

6 There's al so two nucl ear reactors were shut
7| down during Dixy Lee Ray's tine. Dixy Lee Ray was an

8| interesting woman. She taught cal culus when I was in

91 high school by going up to the WBU Library. Then | net
10 | her again. She was head of the National Nuclear

11 | Requl atory Conm ssion when | was on active duty. And ny
12 | base flunked radiation docunentati on and procedures.

13 And | just got back out of a radiation

14 | school and she recogni zed ny face. She had told ne |

15| had six nonths to fix it. | liked her.
16 And t hen when she had the people who were
17 | backi ng up those nucl ear reactor -- those nucl ear

18 | electric reactors, they cane to her court and they said,
19| "We're going to sue Washington State and put WAshi ngton
20 | State out of business.”

21 And she | ooked at them she says, "You'l

22 | never do business in Washington State ever again. M
23| troops nove in in the norning."

24 I I'iked D xy.

25 So the thing is, though, that there are
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1| certain things that need to have regul ati on and

2| enforcenent. |'mnot here as an eneny. |'mhere

3| basically -- not exactly -- well, I'd say nore friendly
41 to Avista than otherw se.

5 VWhat | would say is that it would sure be
6| nice to have sone cost increases that we keep

7| experiencing slow down.

8 So, like | say, is that there was al so

9| another thing was in the Avista thing in April 2012

10 | called an energy recovery nechanism The electric bil
11| had an increase of $41 million, but it had an energy

12 | recovery mechani smof $13.6 mllion, which nmeans that
13| the refund was sonmething |ike $27.4 mllion.

14 Now, on No. 160228, it tal ks about a $38
15| mllion -- $38.6 million increase, which is |less than
16 | the 2012. And the -- what do you call it? -- energy
17 | recovery nechanismthat's nentioned, it doesn't state
18 | how nmuch that is.

19 | don't know if that has to be sonething
20| that's determination to go along or what, but it wasn't
21 | stated on the Internet. That's what that woul d anount
22 | to.

23 CHAl RVAN DANNER: W have people here from
24 | the conpany can talk to you about that.

25 MR LOCKERT: Wat's that?
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1

2

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

CHAI RVAN DANNER:  Peopl e fromthe conpany
here can talk to you about the specifics of the --

MR, LOCKERT: Ckay.

CHAI RVAN DANNER: -- energy recovery
mechani sm

MR. LOCKERT: Oher than that, | would say
Is that of all the price increases |'ve had to pay,

Avi sta's been the nost reasonable. And so -- but | do
know costs go up. But all costs that go up never cone
back down. Nothing |like a hot air balloon, huh? You
can't -- those cone down.

So otherwise, on that -- basically, |I'mnot
conplaining. But what | amsaying is that there are
sone things maybe woul d be nore hel pful to the community
I f these things were better discussed nore openly.

Maybe put themin the newspaper. Mire, the TV stations.
And basically explain where it's at. If they' re buying
energy from ot her sources, you have the clinker, gas

em ssions and the nuclear storage. |If you're buying
fromthem | would tend to say is | would trust Avista a
| ot nore. But the other players, | would trust a | ot

| ess. But they're all hooked to the national electric
grid.

Now you got -- now you got a | ot of | ooking

at to do. Not only Washington State, but the other
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1| states.

2 And | know the Fed doesn't exactly do its
3| job right all the tine.

4 So that's basically what -- where | was --
5| basically put a statenent. You probably don't have to

6| react on it. But basically probably thinking the sane

7| thing in your lives, too. So that's about all | have to
8 | say.

9 CHAI RVAN DANNER:  All right. Thank you for
10 | your comments. | really -- | appreciate your com ng out

11 | tonight very nuch.

12 MR. LOCKERT: Use the m crophone.
13 CHAI RVAN DANNER:  Thank you so nuch.
14 Al right. [If folks can hear ne, is there

15 | anyone el se who wi shes to comment tonight?

16 kay. |'mnot seeing or hearing anyone, SO
17| we will then be adjourned for the evening.

18 Again, the public hearing in Qynpia will be
19| on Cctober 12th, and at that tinme we will be in an

20 | adjudicatory node and taking testinony from vari ous

21 | witnesses about the proposed rate increase.

22 Al right. Wth that, we are adj ourned.

23 | Thank you very nuch.

24 (Hearing concluded at 6:34 p.m)
25
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1 CERTI FI CATE

2

3| STATE OF WASHI NGTON
SS.

N e e’

4 | COUNTY OF SPOKANE

7 |, ROBIN E. REASON, a Certified Shorthand

8| Reporter in and for the State of Washi ngton, do hereby
9| certify that the foregoing transcript is true and

10 | accurate to the best of ny know edge, skill and ability.
11 I N WTNESS WHERECF, | have hereunto set ny hand
12 | and seal this 29th day of Septenber 2016.

13
14
15

16

17 ROBI N E. REASON, RDR, CRR, CCR #3108

18
19
20
21
22
23
24

25
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 01          SPOKANE, WASHINGTON; SEPTEMBER 20, 2016;

 02                         6:00 P.M.

 03  

 04              CHAIRMAN DANNER:  All right.  Good evening.

 05  And thank you all for coming this evening.

 06              This is a public comment hearing of the

 07  Utilities and Transportation Commission in the matter of

 08  Avista general rate case.  This is Docket UE-160228 and

 09  UG-160229.

 10              The purpose of a public rate case is for us

 11  to listen to the concerns of customers of Avista and

 12  other members of the community who may have perspectives

 13  they would like to share for the Commission to consider

 14  as it considers the request by Avista to increase its

 15  rates.

 16              On February 19th, 2016 Avista filed a

 17  request with the UTC, Utilities and Transportation

 18  Commission, to increase its electric and natural gas

 19  rates for both services.

 20              Avista proposes an 18-month rate plan.  For

 21  the first 12 months, Avista asks for an increase of

 22  $38.6 million, or 7.8 percent, in electricity rates and

 23  $4.4 million, or 5 percent, in natural gas rates.

 24              The new rates would go into effect in

 25  January 2017.
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 01              For the remaining six months, Avista asks

 02  for an additional increase of $10.3 million, or 3.9

 03  percent, for electric rates and $900,000, or 1.8

 04  percent, for natural gas rates.

 05              These increases would go into effect in

 06  January 2018.

 07              In addition, Avista asks for an increase in

 08  residential electric customer charge from $8.50 to $9.50

 09  and natural gas residential customer charges from $9 to

 10  $9.50.

 11              This is a public comment hearing.  We will

 12  also have an adjudicative hearing, a full hearing, at

 13  the Commission headquarters in Olympia, Washington on

 14  October 12th, 2016.  We expect that hearing to go on for

 15  several days.

 16              And we will issue an order sometime this

 17  winter, and hopefully the new rates or -- we will be

 18  finished in the end of the year, and the new rates will

 19  go into effect in January 2017 if the request is

 20  approved.

 21              We are going to watch a short video -- it's

 22  about five minutes long -- that describes the UTC

 23  processes.  And I hope that you will find it

 24  informative.  And then we will take comments from the

 25  public.
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 01              Thank you.

 02              I wanted to add before we start.  I should

 03  have introduced myself.  I'm Dave Danner.  I'm the chair

 04  of the Commission.  The UTC is a three-member

 05  commission.  My colleagues, Philip Jones and Ann

 06  Rendahl, are not participating in the hearing tonight,

 07  but they will be reading the transcripts of the hearing

 08  as part of their consideration of this rate case as

 09  well.

 10              Thank you.

 11              (The video was played.)

 12              CHAIRMAN DANNER:  All right.  Thank you.

 13              So we have two people signed up to testify

 14  tonight or to provide comments tonight.

 15              And so I'd like to start with Jerry Bishop.

 16              Would you come forward.

 17              MR. BISHOP:  Yes.

 18              CHAIRMAN DANNER:  Thank you, Mr. Bishop.

 19              So I need to swear you in.

 20              (Mr. Bishop was sworn.)

 21              CHAIRMAN DANNER:  And are you an Avista

 22  customer?

 23              MR. BISHOP:  Yes, I am.

 24              CHAIRMAN DANNER:  And what community do you

 25  live in?
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 01              MR. BISHOP:  I live in -- well, I live in

 02  Spokane County.  I have properties in Spokane County,

 03  and I live there, too.

 04              CHAIRMAN DANNER:  All right.  Thank you.

 05  Proceed.

 06              MR. BISHOP:  Okay.

 07              I -- well, I came here because I have -- I

 08  have rental properties.  And some of mine -- well, I

 09  have one property that's more for low-income tenants.

 10  And to most of us, $10, $20, $30 extra on a bill isn't

 11  going to hurt us much.  But for say that one tenant,

 12  it's going to hurt her quite a bit.  And so she would

 13  then lean on government assistance, like SNAP, so

 14  taxpayer money, to pay her bills.  And I think that that

 15  concerns me a little bit, that the monies that Avista is

 16  being paid is actually subsidized by taxpayers.

 17              When I -- when I think of my own situation,

 18  if I lived across the street from where I live, I would

 19  pay 5- to $600 less per year just by being an Inland

 20  Power & Light customer.  My neighbors, if they use the

 21  same power as I do, would pay 5- to $600 less per year.

 22              And so I feel like gosh, that's not fair.

 23  I'd like to just plug into Inland Power line.  Because I

 24  know the power lines all serve the same people.  They're

 25  not separated.  So I think I find some inequity there.
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 01              And when I think of Avista, I think this is

 02  an amazing company for Spokane.  I mean we have this

 03  amazing company in our midst.  The CEO is the highest

 04  paid CEO in the history of Spokane.

 05              And as far as a utility company, my brother

 06  tells me I shouldn't beef about my 5- and $600 loss per

 07  year.  I should just get on board and invest in Avista.

 08  And he refers me to the business pages of the

 09  Spokesman-Review, because the business page and the

 10  front page of the Spokesman are quite different.

 11              On the business page, you'll see that Avista

 12  weathers the storm, be it ice storm, windstorm or a

 13  recession storm.  Avista weathers the storm.  And their

 14  rates go up and up and up in spite of those events.

 15  Long- or short-term events, Avista's rates go up.  And

 16  so do the returns for investors.

 17              And that's a great plug for Avista as a

 18  business.  And like my brother says, utilities aren't

 19  sexy.  But they're stable.  Because you have a

 20  collective audience, perhaps, or client base.  But, you

 21  know, like a monopoly.

 22              And when it keeps -- when the rates can keep

 23  going up and up and up, why wouldn't an investor go

 24  there?  It's safe.

 25              And I asked him, so why doesn't the
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 01  Utility -- the UTC regulate that?  Because I know the

 02  Attorney General has given comment and said Avista

 03  should actually lower its rates.  Not raise them.

 04              But the pattern seems to be Avista asks for

 05  7 to 10 percent, and the UTC grants 3.5 to 5 percent.

 06  It's almost like an unwritten deal.  You ask for a

 07  dollar, we'll give you 50 cents on the dollar.

 08              And I kind of wonder why at some -- why

 09  sometimes Avista wouldn't be told, you know, you haven't

 10  really improved your infrastructure.

 11              Because that guy that lives across the

 12  street from Inland Power & Light, he lost power for the

 13  same amount of time as those Inland Power & Light

 14  customers, and yet he's paying more.  And he's asking,

 15  "Why am I paying more and getting the same service?

 16  Shouldn't I get more for my money if I'm paying more?

 17  That's how it usually works in America."

 18              I would say that I didn't understand the

 19  UTC's commission until I saw that video.  I would like

 20  to see the UTC put that video up as point and perhaps

 21  have the Attorney General's office put up counterpoint.

 22              Because in my view, that came across as very

 23  pro-utility.  And it didn't give the side of the poor,

 24  the working poor, the elderly.  And when their rates go

 25  up, they eat less.  And their stress level goes up.  And
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 01  their quality of life goes down.

 02              And I'm pretty sure that if Avista can

 03  afford to pay someone as much as they pay their CEO --

 04  no disrespect intended -- and, you know, I appreciate

 05  our -- you know, our economic system -- but he -- he

 06  could do with less, and they could do with a little

 07  more, I think, help.

 08              Avista relies on the taxpayer to help the

 09  poor.  And I know they do their fundraiser thing, but

 10  nobody really contributes to that.  It's left to the

 11  taxpayer to help the poor.

 12              So I just want to conclude by saying I

 13  appreciate that Avista is a great company.  And maybe I

 14  should take my brother's advice and invest in Avista.

 15  But I feel like, you know, I live on a river and the

 16  river flows through my property into Avista's coffers.

 17  That's our water that they're getting all this money

 18  from.  So I'm paying for them in a few different ways:

 19  My water, my river, my bill, and then my taxes.

 20              And so I would like to see Avista maybe open

 21  up their lines to where any company -- I can buy power

 22  from any company.  They all use the same power lines.

 23  And maybe if the UTC would consider well, I see your CEO

 24  and your investor returns have gone up, but what have

 25  you really done for the poor, the elderly, those who are
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 01  in great need?

 02              Thank you for your time.

 03              CHAIRMAN DANNER:  All right.  Thank you very

 04  much, Mr. Bishop.

 05              This is not a -- the kind of hearing where

 06  you and I can get into a give and take.  So a lot of the

 07  points you raise, though, if you do want to have

 08  discussions with anyone --

 09              MR. BISHOP:  I would, actually.

 10              CHAIRMAN DANNER:  -- we do have folks

 11  tonight from the Attorney General's office.  Ms. Lisa

 12  Gafken is in the audience, and of course the company

 13  representatives are here as well.

 14              But I will take what you're saying that as

 15  far as you suggested there might be an unwritten deal, I

 16  want to strongly say there is not.

 17              Many of your concerns about the impact of

 18  higher rates on the poor and so forth are things that

 19  certainly those are things we consider.

 20              And your comments I think are very well

 21  stated, and I'll take them into consideration.

 22              MR. BISHOP:  Thank you very much.  Thank

 23  you.

 24              CHAIRMAN DANNER:  All right.  Bruce Lockert

 25  come forward.
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 01              Mr. Lockert?

 02              MR. LOCKERT:  Yes.

 03              It's almost like going to court.  You don't

 04  speak into your microphone.

 05              CHAIRMAN DANNER:  I'm sorry.  I will be

 06  louder.

 07              MR. LOCKERT:  Okay.

 08              CHAIRMAN DANNER:  Would you please raise

 09  your right hand.

 10              MR. LOCKERT:  What's that?

 11              CHAIRMAN DANNER:  Will you raise your right

 12  hand, please, and I will swear you in.

 13              MR. LOCKERT:  All I can see is your lips

 14  going.

 15              CHAIRMAN DANNER:  All right.  Can you hear

 16  me now?

 17              MR. LOCKERT:  I can hear you now.

 18              CHAIRMAN DANNER:  Okay.  Would you raise

 19  your right hand.

 20              MR. LOCKERT:  Well, anyway, you may not like

 21  that comment, but it's a true statement.  They whisper.

 22              CHAIRMAN DANNER:  So Mr. -- so, Mr. Lockert,

 23  I need you to raise your hand like this --

 24              MR. LOCKERT:  Okay.  Well, anyway --

 25              CHAIRMAN DANNER:  No.  So I need to swear
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 01  you in.

 02              (Mr. Lockert was sworn.)

 03              CHAIRMAN DANNER:  Okay.  Thank you.

 04              Now you may begin.

 05              MR. LOCKERT:  Okay.  I'm a retired Air Force

 06  avionics maintenance superintendent, so I'm used to this

 07  sort of thing.

 08              Anyway, I saw the article on the Internet

 09  and went to the UTC about they had a hearing about

 10  prices increasing.

 11              I know Avista is basically a good

 12  corporation.  1974 when I got out of the service, for

 13  about a year I worked for them.  And basically they do

 14  provide a service, just like your movie says, like

 15  updating technology as well as providing service.  And

 16  they're connected to the national electric grid, which

 17  is a national resource.  America would not work as it

 18  does now, it would fail, if it didn't have the

 19  electricity.

 20              So the price increase that I'm experiencing

 21  is from 1- -- well, it's an annual average from $115 to

 22  $141, which is not a big increase, because I also

 23  remember what Enron did, which is a whole lot more.  And

 24  got less for what that was.  But price increases is how

 25  Enron got investigated.  But I'm not saying investigate
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 01  Avista, because the price increase is not that great.  I

 02  can still afford it.

 03              But what I would say is this:  Is that there

 04  are some other people who are affected by these

 05  increases and one of them is like my grocery store,

 06  Safeways.  Safeways, I pay more of a cost increase now

 07  at Safeways than I do with Avista.  My food costs a

 08  whole lot more than their increase.

 09              So what I would say offhand is this:  Is

 10  that across America there's a lot of price increases.

 11  And from the Depression, when I bought my home in 2004,

 12  the Fannie Mac Form 70 says it was worth $165,000.  Then

 13  in 2011, I had another Fannie Mac Form 70, and it said

 14  it was only worth $55,000.

 15              But now, the only price increase -- decrease

 16  I got was from the Spokane County Assessor's office by

 17  about $12,000 for collecting taxes.  In other words,

 18  it's staying up.

 19              But Obama says the recovery is getting

 20  prices back up to bubble prices.  But all the other

 21  prices are going up the same way.  And across the board

 22  it's not exactly -- Avista's only a small player that

 23  way.  But across the board, nationwide, prices are going

 24  up.

 25              I don't mind the price increases as long
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 01  as -- like for infrastructure, we read about this floods

 02  down South.  Maybe those cables should be buried in

 03  concrete tubes so that they're not affected by nature.

 04              We had an ice storm in Spokane even.  Maybe

 05  we should be burying cables too.  So if you have

 06  infrastructure changes, at least nature's not going to

 07  destroy it or some drunk run into that pole with his

 08  car.

 09              But the thing is, those -- being part of the

 10  national asset as electric grid, there needs to be a

 11  type of infrastructure -- if it were to maintain it,

 12  change it to what it can be approved or if they want to

 13  change it altogether, do so.

 14              I don't recommend having Avista have a

 15  competitor like Ma Bell did, which was Comcast.  Comcast

 16  broke up Ma Bell.  It then started using Ma Bell's

 17  wires.  So I don't -- I do not recommend Avista being

 18  broken up at all, even though they have a protected

 19  turf.  Basically they provide a good service for all

 20  these years.

 21              So I do not recommend breaking them up at

 22  all, because of what Comcast did.  And now Comcast is in

 23  court many times for monopoly actions.

 24              So there's a difference in corporations.

 25  I'd say that Avista is more looking out for its
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 01  customers than many others.

 02              I remember being in Seattle for a while

 03  stationed at McChord.  I remember what my electric bill

 04  was back then.  Present day electric bill in Spokane is

 05  not anywhere near that.

 06              There's also two nuclear reactors were shut

 07  down during Dixy Lee Ray's time.  Dixy Lee Ray was an

 08  interesting woman.  She taught calculus when I was in

 09  high school by going up to the WSU Library.  Then I met

 10  her again.  She was head of the National Nuclear

 11  Regulatory Commission when I was on active duty.  And my

 12  base flunked radiation documentation and procedures.

 13              And I just got back out of a radiation

 14  school and she recognized my face.  She had told me I

 15  had six months to fix it.  I liked her.

 16              And then when she had the people who were

 17  backing up those nuclear reactor -- those nuclear

 18  electric reactors, they came to her court and they said,

 19  "We're going to sue Washington State and put Washington

 20  State out of business."

 21              And she looked at them, she says, "You'll

 22  never do business in Washington State ever again.  My

 23  troops move in in the morning."

 24              I liked Dixy.

 25              So the thing is, though, that there are
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 01  certain things that need to have regulation and

 02  enforcement.  I'm not here as an enemy.  I'm here

 03  basically -- not exactly -- well, I'd say more friendly

 04  to Avista than otherwise.

 05              What I would say is that it would sure be

 06  nice to have some cost increases that we keep

 07  experiencing slow down.

 08              So, like I say, is that there was also

 09  another thing was in the Avista thing in April 2012

 10  called an energy recovery mechanism.  The electric bill

 11  had an increase of $41 million, but it had an energy

 12  recovery mechanism of $13.6 million, which means that

 13  the refund was something like $27.4 million.

 14              Now, on No. 160228, it talks about a $38

 15  million -- $38.6 million increase, which is less than

 16  the 2012.  And the -- what do you call it? -- energy

 17  recovery mechanism that's mentioned, it doesn't state

 18  how much that is.

 19              I don't know if that has to be something

 20  that's determination to go along or what, but it wasn't

 21  stated on the Internet.  That's what that would amount

 22  to.

 23              CHAIRMAN DANNER:  We have people here from

 24  the company can talk to you about that.

 25              MR. LOCKERT:  What's that?
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 01              CHAIRMAN DANNER:  People from the company

 02  here can talk to you about the specifics of the --

 03              MR. LOCKERT:  Okay.

 04              CHAIRMAN DANNER:  -- energy recovery

 05  mechanism.

 06              MR. LOCKERT:  Other than that, I would say

 07  is that of all the price increases I've had to pay,

 08  Avista's been the most reasonable.  And so -- but I do

 09  know costs go up.  But all costs that go up never come

 10  back down.  Nothing like a hot air balloon, huh?  You

 11  can't -- those come down.

 12              So otherwise, on that -- basically, I'm not

 13  complaining.  But what I am saying is that there are

 14  some things maybe would be more helpful to the community

 15  if these things were better discussed more openly.

 16  Maybe put them in the newspaper.  More, the TV stations.

 17  And basically explain where it's at.  If they're buying

 18  energy from other sources, you have the clinker, gas

 19  emissions and the nuclear storage.  If you're buying

 20  from them, I would tend to say is I would trust Avista a

 21  lot more.  But the other players, I would trust a lot

 22  less.  But they're all hooked to the national electric

 23  grid.

 24              Now you got -- now you got a lot of looking

 25  at to do.  Not only Washington State, but the other

�0060

 01  states.

 02              And I know the Fed doesn't exactly do its

 03  job right all the time.

 04              So that's basically what -- where I was --

 05  basically put a statement.  You probably don't have to

 06  react on it.  But basically probably thinking the same

 07  thing in your lives, too.  So that's about all I have to

 08  say.

 09              CHAIRMAN DANNER:  All right.  Thank you for

 10  your comments.  I really -- I appreciate your coming out

 11  tonight very much.

 12              MR. LOCKERT:  Use the microphone.

 13              CHAIRMAN DANNER:  Thank you so much.

 14              All right.  If folks can hear me, is there

 15  anyone else who wishes to comment tonight?

 16              Okay.  I'm not seeing or hearing anyone, so

 17  we will then be adjourned for the evening.

 18              Again, the public hearing in Olympia will be

 19  on October 12th, and at that time we will be in an

 20  adjudicatory mode and taking testimony from various

 21  witnesses about the proposed rate increase.

 22              All right.  With that, we are adjourned.

 23  Thank you very much.

 24              (Hearing concluded at 6:34 p.m.)

 25  
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 03  STATE OF WASHINGTON       )

                               ) ss.

 04  COUNTY OF SPOKANE         )
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 06  

 07         I, ROBIN E. REASON, a Certified Shorthand

 08  Reporter in and for the State of Washington, do hereby

 09  certify that the foregoing transcript is true and

 10  accurate to the best of my knowledge, skill and ability.
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